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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2027
Senate Transportation Committee

O Conference Committee

Hearing Date 1-19-01; 2-1-01;2-8-01

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 X 0.0- End
1 X 0.0-14.0
2-1-01 2 X 3.5-9.1
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Minutes: SB 2027 relates to a pilot project involving county treasurers administering motor
vehicle registration programs; to provide for a legislative study; to provide an expiration date;
and to declare an emergency.

Senator Bill Bowman: ( District 39, Supports) Explains the content of bill. Explains that the bill
gives a service to people who live a long way from anywhere, County is picking up biggest part

of tab, State has minimal costs; only training cost of the necessary personnel to implement the

~ pilot project. Suggests inserting “Rural” into line 7. Wants everyone to know that it is not the

intent to eliminate any current branch offices in existence.

Senator O’Connell; Do you think the $31,000 might be high for state costs?

Senator Bowman: Yes, it shouldn’t cost that much. We did not know the whole picture when
we were writing the proposed bill,

Senator O’Connell; What do you consider “rursl” areas?

Senator Bowman: Bowman, McKenxie, und Emmons Counties.
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Rep. Ray Wikenhelser: ( District 28; Supports) See attached testimony.

Allen Knudson: (Legislative Council; Neutral) Provides information on bill,

Senator Stenehjem: Why is July, 2001 stated on the bill?

Allen Knudson: So it would be in line with other branch offices.

Senator Stenehjem: Why aren’t the three stated counties not spelled out on the bill?

Allen Knudson: 1t was left up to discretion of DOT,

Linda Svihovec: (McKenzie County treasurer, Supports) See attached testimony.

Gene Veeder: (McKenzie County Director of Economic Development; Supports) Explains that
this can help us be involved in corporate America,

Roger Chinn: ( County Commissioner of McKenzie County; Supports) Sec attached testimony.
Wade Willlams: (ND Association of Counties; Supports) See attached testimony. Also points
out that the people who chose the three counties were not from those counties.

Fldon Patterson: ( Bowman County Commissioner; Supports) See attached testimony.
Christine Septon: (Bowman County Treasurer; Supports) See attached testimony.

John MacMartin: (Minot Area Chamber of Commerce; Opposes)

States that the current system has bee in effect for 30-35 ycars and is a great example of
privatizing in government. The branch offices belong in the private sector.

Senator O'Connell: How much money does the Minot Chamber of Commerce make?

John MacMartin: Approximately $140,00-$145,000.

Senator Stenehjem: What'’s the fee charged for vehiclos?

John MacMartin: It varies, $2-$6.

Senator Trenbeath: So the Minot Chamber of Commierce is a private organization?

John MacMartin: Yes.
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Seuster Mutch: Would this pose s serious threat to Minot?

Joln MacMartin: | don't seo where these three projects would directly affect Minot, but it {s o
duplication of unnecessary sorvices.

Senator O’Cennell; Can you provide all the services in Minot that Bismarck doos?

John MacMartin: Some things you have to get solely from Bismarck,

Senater Stenehjom: What would your responso be if Max, Velva, and Burlington wore the
towns involved?

John Mac Martin: That we still do not need to duplicate sorvices,

Tom Freler: (NDDOT; Both Neutral and Supportive) See attached testimony.

Keith Kiser: ( Director of Motor Vehicle Division) Approaches the podium.

Senator Stenehjem: Will you explain the $31,000 expenditures?

Kelth Kiser: $15,000 for equipment. The balance for personnel training, follow-up
training/visits, and supplies.

Senator Stenehjem: Have you talked to county treasurers to see what equipment they have and
do you feel comfortable with the security of the network?

Keith Kiser: Yes, and security is not an issue from my perspective.

Senator Stenehjem: At this point, there are 3 counties ready to foot the majority of the bill, it
the county’s and local persons decision to decide if no longer needed due to technological
advances, Would:’t this be an excellent time to check it out?

Senator Mutch: Are the 13 existing lozations designated by stature?

Kelth Kiser: Yes, the governor decides.

Senator Stenehjem: 200! study may be too soon. 2003-2004 would be much more feasible. |

request a new fiscal note and an amendment,
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Kolth Klsor: | will provide that.
Stacy Miller: ( Slope County Treasurer; Supports) Gives support of bill,

Senator Bowman: This is a service to rura! neoplo to keep rural communities alive. Technology

gives us this opportunity.
Senator O'Connell: Would you foel comfortable putting the stated three counties stated in law

and look to move interim study to 2003-2004?

Senator Bowman: I'd be in favor,
Senator Stenehjom: | thought about the same idea to add counties, but now 1 think it’s a bad

idea because if one county changes their mind, it's stuck in there,

Rusty Pllenis: (Emmons County & ND Treasurer Association; Supports) We are not looking at

this as a financial thing, it’s all about service to our people and community.

Senator Stenehjem: "All three County treasurers please stand up.”

Christine Septon, Linda Svihovec, and the Emmons County treasurer all stand.
Senator Stenchjem: Are all three of you willing to travel and train at Bismarck, provide
necessary technical equipment, and take the training involved?

All three treasurers of affected counties state, “YES”,

Senator Stenehjem: Clerk, lot the record indicate that all three treasurers have agreed to this
position,

Hearing closed on SB 2027,

Committee reconven® on 2-1-01.

Senator O’Connell motions to accept proposed amendment. Seconded by Senator Espegard. Roll
Call taken. 6-0-0. Senator Espegard made a motion to Do Pass as amended. Seconded by Senator

Bercier. Roll Call taken. 6-0-0, Floor carrier is Senator Stenehjem.,
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Committee reopened of 2-8-01 due to missing amendments.

Senator Trenbeath moves to accept proposcd amendment. Seconded by Sonator Espogurd. Roll
Call taken. 6-0-0, Senator Trenbeath made a motion to Do Pass as amended. Seconded by

Senator Mutch, Rill Call taken, 6-0-0. Fioor carrier is Senator Stenchjom.




. FISCAL NOTE
Requeeted by Legielative Council
12/14/2000
Bi/Resolution No.: 88 2027
Amendment (0
State flacel effect: /dentify tha state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared
to levels and riations anticipated under current law.
- TE R0 BT SO0 300 Biemsi— T~ 200327008 Womrar—]
Genoral Fund[ Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds [Genersl Fund [ Other Funde
Revenues ($19.081) ($4,682)
xpenditures $31,71 $7.2
Appropriations $31.714 $7.224

18. County, oity, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision,
2007-2003 Blennium 2003-2008 Blennium
$chool Sohodl $chool
Counties Cities Districte Tounties Cities Distdots | Counties Citles Districts
($7,205 ($4,440) ($1,662% (31,012

‘wuzmtlvoz Identity the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments relevant
r analysis.

It is estimated that the overall cost to implement the provisions of this bill will be $31,716 during the
2001-2003 biennium. The cost to continue the provisions of this bill during the 2003-2005 biennium are

estimated to be $7,226.

3. State fiscal effect detell: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revemies: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts Included in the executive budget.

The appropriation increase necessary to implement the provisions of this bill will come from the
Department's gross revenue collections, lowering the overall amount of money available to go into the

Highway Tax Distribution Fund.

: B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
; ftem, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

The expenditures are based on an estimate of the cost of computers and printers necessary to implement the
provisions of this bill. Also included are estimated costs for training, supplies, and periodic on-site visitations

by Department staff.

e




A C. Apprepristions: Explein the appropriation smounts. Provide deted, when sppropriate, of the elfect on
v the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts inchided in the executive
budget. indicete the relationship between the smounta shown for expenditures and appropriations.

The Department will require an appropriation increase to cover the costs associated with implementation of
the provisions of this bill.

mt KethKiser genoy: NDDOT
Number: 328 aie Propered: 12/18/2000
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PROPOBED AMENDMENTS TO ENQROSSED SENATE BILL NO, 2027

Page 1, line 2, after the second semicolon insert “and”
Page 1, line 3, remove *; and to declare an emergency”
Page 1, line 8, replace "Before July” with "By Jenuary”
Page 1, line 6, replace "2001" with *2002"

Page 1, line 14, replace "2001-02" with “2003-04"
Page 1, remove line 18

Renumber accordingly

10121.0301
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-24-2643

February 9, 2001 11:12 a.m. Carrler: Steneh
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
88 2027: 7 tion Commities (Ben. Stenehjem, Chsirman) recommends
NTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS and
BE REREFERRED to the tions Commitiee (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT
AND NOT VOTING). SB 2027 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, after the second semicolon insert "and"
Page 1, line 3, remove "; and to declare an emergency”
Page 1, line 8, replace "Before July" with "By January"
Page 1, line 6, replace "2001" with "2002"

Page 1, line 9, after the period insert "The depariment shall pay the training costs of the
personnel necessary to implement the pilot project.”

Page 1, line 13, replace "2001-02" with "2003-04"
Page 1, remove line 17
Renumber accordingly
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2027
House Transportation Committee
Q@ Conference Committeo

Hearing Date March 1, 2001

Tape Number Meter #
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0

Committee Clerk Signature v m%
Minutes: Rep, Weisz - Chajrman opened the hearing on SB 2027 as engrossed; A Bill for an Act

relating to a pilot project involving county treasurers administering motor vehicle registration

programs; to provide for a legislative council study; and to provide an expiration date.

Allen Knutson -- Legislative Council Staff 1 do not appear for or against this bill but to provide
information on it. I was the staff on the interim committee that recommended this bill. I refer you
to page 82 of the Legislative Council Report for more that lead to the recommendations to
introduce this bill. What it does is provide for a pilot project. Section 1 provides that the DOT on
January 1, 2002 establish the pilot project for branch offices in three different counties in the
state, They would administer the motor vehicle registration programs similar to the other branch
offices now existing in the state. There are 13 of those. The treasurer in each of the counties

would be the program administers. Section 2 of the bill provides that the legislative council

would study during the 2003-04 interim the efficiency and effectiveness of this program. The

Senate amended to remove line 17 which had provided that the project would be expiring.
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Rep. Weinz - Chairman ( 2181 ) On the fiscal note, why Is there a negative revenue of $20,0007

Allen Knutson: | belleve the reason fui .nat the cost would come out of the motor vehicle
division revenues; therefore less revenue for distribution to the cities and counties from the
highway fund.

Rep. Thorpe: ( 2229 ) What is the reasoning behind this proposition ?

Alien Knutson: The committee was studying the possibility of moving state employee (o the rural
areas of the state, As part of the study, the County Treasurers Associaiion came in and proposed
something along these lines as they felt they could provide more services locally,

Rep. Thorpe: ( 2321 ) 1 got the impression from prior sessions that we were looking more to
privatizing some of these functions. | don’t see how it fits that,

Allen Knutson: The DOT may provide more information on that.

Senator Bowman: I was the person who introduced the study resolution two years ago. It was

adopted for an interim study, On behalf of the County Treasurers of North Dakota, they look at
this as a service, If you have to get a vehicle registered and registered fast, you may be going on a
trip and buying a new car -- you want to get it titled --in Montana today you can go into the
County Courthouse a get it done -- or, you can go to South Dakota and do it right there, When
you live in a border county like we do -- some times if you can provide the same service it is a
real benefit to rural people. I attended all the interim meetings held for this study and I can tell
you the only opposition to this was from the DOT. On line 9 of the engrossed bill you find the
DOT will pay the cost of training the necessary personnel. The counties are picking up the rest of
the cost. The counties are paying for the computers, and all necessary things, The only expense

there should be to thie DOT is to train those 3 treasurers or their assistants or who ever how to fill
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out the forms to make sure that it is done properly. If they want to drive out to see that it is being
done properly, fine. We have some of these treasurers here today to answer questions. We are
confident they can do the job. In our area we are going to be seeing an tremendous increase in
out of state truck traffic with this oil development. You want to provide a nice service to people
when they come in working in the oil patch. If they are stopped for motor vehicle licensing
requirements, they will ask what do I do -- where do [ go -- we want to be able to tell them to go
to the weigh scale or go to the courthouse -- pay the fec and go back to the oil patch. That’s the
kind of service we envision --- what’s it worth to the state and our image -- can you compute a
price on that -- [ don’t know what the value is. 1 think it worth the effort of a pilot project.

Rep. Weisz - Chairman ( 2780 ) Do you think that this would potentially help the problem we are
having with out of state -- getting their temporary registrations?

Senator Bowman: I would hope so. [ think it would solve a lot of problems. If 1 may [ would like

~ to ask that you look at the fiscal note -- the counties are paying all the costs except the training

and with a $31,000 cost -- I would like to get that job to train three girls. Also the counties who

are doing this now are adding a surcharge on each service and even if they don’t make any

money on it is a nice service.

Rep. Weisz - Chairman ( 3019 ) It appears we will need an updated fiscal note because the
engrossed bill did change quite a bit as far the that «--
Senator Bowman: Right -- I also want tell this comrittee that during the interim study that was

discussed and approved by all the people in that committee that the counties would pick up the

costs.
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Rep. Jensen; ( 3084 ) I want to ask about the new language on line 9 in the engrossed bill where
it enters the new language where the DOT will pay the costs and that wasn’t in the Senate version
and now I want to know how the Senate arrived at that change?

Sen. Bowman: This was discussed -- it was supposed to have been in the bill and never was -- so
we wanted to clarify that so there would be no question as to the cost and who was going to bear
the costs -- the County Commissioners came in and testified in favor of the bill. They indicated
they would pickup all the costs except for the training which we felt should be done by the state
so that it was done right.

Rep. Mahoney; ( 3181 ) Are the Treasurers already plugged into the State -- computerized so ?
Sen. Bowman: It is interesting that you should ask that because we have grown out of the Pony
Express system -- we do have updated equipment and we can communicate with the state.

Rep. Schmidt: (3269 ) Couldn’t we get some of these high priced offices out to the rural areas?
Sen. Bowman; The purpose of this bill wasn’t exactly for that -- it was to provide service.

Rep. Jensen; ( 3414 ) Do you anticipate that if this successful, that you would do this in all 53
counties?

Sen, Bowman: First we have to study it.

Rep. Wikenheiser: I live in Linton and I am also a County Commissioner from Emmons County
to testify for the bill. A copy of Rep. Wikenheiser’s comments are attached.
Linda Svihovec: 1 am Treasurer from McKenzie County. Her testimony Is in the form of a hand

out, a copy of which is attached.

Wade Williams: I represent the Association of Counties. Nothing new to add except to let you

know that Association of Counties supports this legislation.
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Tom Frier: I represent the DOT. I do have written comments. A copy of his comments are
attached. As far as the fiscal note, 1 have asked Mr. Kiser to remain availzble to address that and
to answer your technical questions.

Rep. Jensen: ( 5629 ) I live in Grand Forks, the Fargo and Grand Forks branches privatized?
Tom Frier: Yes.

Rep. Jensen: ( 5693 ) Has the DOT contacted the branches and discussed this issue with them?
Tom Frier: I don’t believe that we have discussed this particular study with them.

Rep. Thorpe: ( 5791 ) Do you see this as running counterproductive to what the Dept. To what
the Dept. Has in place now and to the direction in which you intend to proceed?

Tom Frier: I don’t know that it would be counterproductive but [ would say that I don’t think we
would know that yet and until we go through the pilot -~ until we get to that point and see it in
operation -- 5o we can see how it functions and whether or the training and all those sorts of
things are worked and to see that those people are proficient in those areas and until we know
that they can take care of business -- how many folks are going to use the service -- will there be
enough volume there so that the people stay up to speed to carry out the functions as well as they
should - we just don’t know those things yet.

Rep. Price: (6005 ) Do we have any idea of what the volume of registrations are or might be in
those pilot counties? And what is the cost going to be to each of these counties to setup?

SIDE TWO OF TAPE ONE:

Keith Kiser: I am the Director of the Motor Vehicle Division of the DOT. To answer Rep, Price’s

question as to how many vehicles they are in these counties and how many might potentially use

this service -- I don’t have those number with me but we do know how many vehicles are
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registered in each county. As to how many would use those sites, -- that’s one of the questions --
based on our experience we do have sites in 3 small areas -- we have one in Ellendale -- a site in
Beulah -- and a site in Rugby. Ellendale being the smallest of those. Their customer count last
year was approximately 1000 customers served during the course of the year, They have been in
business for 20 years now.

Pep. Price: (53 ) How much is it going to cost the county to get setup?

Keith Kiser: That brings us back to the fiscal note. If I may, 1 would like to also discuss the fiscal
note, This bill was prepared in December before this bill was amended and did not address who
was going to pay the cost. The fiscal note was prepared on the assumption that we would pay all
the cost as most bill are. To arrive at those fiscal impacts-- | contacted the County Treasurer in
each of the 3 counties that were involved. | asked what equipment they had that was compatible
with our system and what had to be added to be compatible. Based on what 1 found from them |
was able to determine a cost of $31,700. In the overall costs for the upcoming biennium. Some
of that cost relates to training, some to bringing people in here for training and housing them, We
projected a 2 week training program. Training them in the paper flow process as well as the
computer system we have implemented. There is also some costs associated in there with equip
they would have to buy that they don’t have. Each of the 3 counties is slightly different because
of the fact that some of them had compatible equipment and some did not. In the Senate when
the counties testified that they had passed resolutions in each of these 3 counties to pay the cost
of the training and the cost of the equipment, Sen. Stenchiem asked that the committee ask to
have an amendment drafied. I did that for him. In the Senate they did not adopt that amendment,

They adopted the amendment you see before you in the engrossed bill which simply specifies
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that the DOT would pay for the cost of the training. There was nothing in there that addressed the
cost of the equipment. So the Legislative Council chose not to ask for a revised fiscal note. |
assume because the impact hasn’t changed as related to costs even with the amendment passed in
the Senate. I believe today that as it is today that the costs unless the bills amended remain the
same. That we would still be responsible for purchasing the equipment and the training. It is my
belief that the number remains at $31,700,

Rep. Price: (256 ) What is the surcharge -- I know there is maximum -- so that is what the
counties expect to make on this per unit?

Keith Kiser: The contract we currently have with the branch offices allows them to charge a
surcharge of $2 to $6 per transaction depending on the complexity of the application. Some of
the branches do not charge the maximum, Like the Ellendale branch which has been in operation
for 20 years, | would guess their gross income is in the 6 to 8 thousand dollars per year.

Rep. Price: (322) I have a question for M. Frier, You say you are looking in the future - will
then the registrations come direct from the dealer -- that they will do the paper work right there at
the dealership-~ how far into the future are you looking to do this?

Tom Frier: I think we have the technology to do it right now. I think we looking at working with
the Auto dealers -- the communication have been there and the possibililty is there. I think that
as soon as we say we want to go ahead and do it -- it won't take long to implement.

Keith Kiser: Technology wise we are there, Our new computer system was built with that

capability to provide that level of service. The reason that and it is not new -~ several

jurisdictions are doing that, We have been approached by some of the auto dealers ir. North

Dakota, The reason we're not is that the purchaser data, the lien holder data, the vehicle data that
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we would want in our system is what we need to do. What we would do is probably the local car
dealer would ship their information up to us electronicatly. We could electronically sweep their
bank account for the right amount of money and process their application. We do see some paper
flow and reducing processing times. Also reducing data entry costs on our end. As far as to how
far in the future, we don’t have a target date at this time. The capability is there.

Tom Frier: I might add that 1 think we need to visit with the auto dealer -- they should be a part
of this, And maybe feel good about the fact -- that we would or could sweep their account. The
transaction would take much -- much more quickiy than it does now. So all of that would be part
of it and they would have to be on board.

Rep. Carlson: ( 509 ) Do you have any records as to how many people are now registering their
vehicles by mail.

Keith Kiser: We send you a notice in the mail and you pay that ----

Rep, Carlson: ( 546) You can good to one of the sites or you can mail it in -- what [ want to know
is how many use the mail?

Keith Kiser: About 75% use the mail.

Rep. Catlson; ( 556 ) You are assuming that number will increase over time with the technology
And as you get your new system fully operational?

Keith Kiser: We believe the citizens of North Dakota are moving toward the alterative method
of delivery of services whether that is the telephone, whether that is the Internet, -~ yes we think
that we will continue to serve the vast majority by mail but we think that as time passes people

will take advantage of other technologies. We have people contact us daily asking whether they
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can renew over the Internet by E-mail to by telephone. The interest out there is to do that from

home,

Rep. Weisz - Chairman { 622 ) One of the concerns that you or Tom have is that the fact you

won’t have enough people properly trained -- couldn’t you work with the counties to also have --
why couldn’t they file the applications also as long as they were doing it anyway -- If they have
the same amount of equipment couldn’t they do what you do? Isn’t the possibility that the
capability would be there.

Keith Kiser: We have 2 sorts of business -- one is the registrations-- it is the vast part of our
business to the number of transactions that we see -~ they are pretty simple transactions. The least
efficient way to serve those customer is the ‘walk in’ mode. The other part of what we do is that
when people buy vehicles -- it the title transfer and sort of things -- that is a much more complex
Application, It has gotten much more complex over the years. We have added more requirements
in that process -- so that is the business | see growing as a walk in customer. Those are the people
who are walking into the branch offices because it is more complex. We are fairly well toned in
with the dealers and communicate with these forms and requirements and procedural changes.
OPPOSITION TO SB 2027

John McMartin: I am President of the Minot Area Chamber of Commerce. The Chamber in
Minot is one of the contractors who motor vehicle branches, Seven of the branch offices are
operated by Chambers of Commerce's, Six are operated by other businesses. I like to view the
cutrent system as something that is tried and true, It has been perfected over 3 or 4 decades. It

truly represents government function that has been privatized. That is point one. Point 2 is that
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the fees collected are taxable funds. Some will say you as a Chamber are not taxable. We are not
taxed on our primary mission but when we enter a proprietary function and we file an IRS 990T.
[ have talked to the branch managers in the past few days and to a man they are all opposed to
this bill. The bill is unnecessary and if expanded beyond a pilot project will adversely affect all of
us branches. We have the flexibility and operational hours; we have the flexibility to work with
dealers who walk in, We are open until 5:30 and over the noon hour. You aren’t going to find
those courthouses open until 5:30. There are 45 10 60 individuals across the state who now make
their livelihood from the motor vehicle branch offices. Yes we know the DOT is looking at
technology and sometime it may affect our businesses. Every businessman faces that. That’s not
the concern, the concern is that you are taking something that has been privatized and putting it
back into government. It may sound ridiculous and absurd but what if the 13 branch offices got
together a bill to eliminate the County Treasurers without talking to the County Treasurers. The
average number of customers who po through our doors is about 250 to 300 per day. These
people do not all drive into to Minot to license a vehicle? No -- some do but most ar¢ coming in
to shop and we provide the service so they avail themselves of it.

Rep. Jensen: ( 1466 ) Did the DOT contact you? About this bill?

John McMartin: For this hearing --no.

Rep. Jensen: ( 1500 ) Were you contacted about his bill?

John MoMartin: Not to come and testify -- no I was not. I have been following this issue.

Rep. Jensen: (1515 ) Were you contacted and this bill discussed?
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John McMartin: 1 called the DOT and said I am getting ready to go on vacation --I am leaving
tomorrow morning at 6 AM -- do you know when -- I was told , today and that this was the time
and place.

Rep. Jensen: ( 1571 ) Your interest in this issue is your fear that something might occur and that
your business which is privatized might return to government,

John McMartin: Yes.

Rep. Jensen: ( 1583 ) I don’t see how this bill is a threat to you at this time. It could only
become a threat if the pilot is so wildly successfully that it became that all 53 counties -- that the
County Treasurers would enter the system, What is good for Minot, Fargo, and Grand Forks is no
necessarily good for the rural areas. What is your comment on this?

John McMartin: I understand what your are saying but I believe that perhaps some of the larger
communities theré would be a loss of business. We know that we reach out 100 mile or more --
some of that may go to the small counties or their business wouldn’t be viable.

Rep, Weisz - Chairman ( 1775) You say you draw from a 100 mile radius ---

John McMartin: We know that we have people from come in from Rugby for the day -- we have
folks who come in from Crosby. They come in for business and bring their titles in -- and if you
might think it weird «- we do a lot of business with the Minot Airbase -- their registrations come
from all over the nation but a good 100 miles around Minot -

Rep, Weisz - Chairman ( 1868 ) thete being no one else wishing to testify on SB 2027 either

for or against, we will close the hearing on SB 2027.
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Minutes: Rep, Weisz - Chairman_ ( 1339 ) opened the work session with a roll call of the

committee, Several bill were up for committee action. The discussion was opened on SB 2027.

Proposed amendments were distributed for the committee’s consideration. After discussion,

Rep. Mahoney: 1 move to accept and approve the amendments as proposed.
Rep. Pollert - Vice Chairman; I second that motion.

The motion carried on a voice vote.

Following more discussion;

Rep. Kelsch: I move a ¢ Do Not Pass as Amended’ for SB 2027,
Rep. Carlson: [ second the motion,

i On a roll call vote the motion failed: 5 yeas 8 nays 1 absent.

Rep. Pollert - Vice Chairman: (2522 ) Imovea ‘ Do Pass as Amended’ for SB 2027,

Rep. Jensen: 1second that motion.
On a roll call vote the motion carried: 8 yeas 5 nays 1 absent,
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Rep, Weisz will carry SB 2027 on the floor.




Date: 3// _b/

Roll Cal} Vote #:

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO.S 3 2.0 2.°7

House  Transportation Committee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number _Ha—4t—

Action Taken Ds Not Bns ga rowasted
Motion Made By lg p. &Qﬁ Seconded By JQ.F_._MM

T —— T

: Representaﬁves Yes Regresentatives
| Robin Weisz - Chairman Howard Grumbo

| Chet Pollert - Vice Chairman ”{ John Mahoney

| Al Carison Arlo E. Schmidt
| Mark A, Dosch ” | Elwood Thorpe

| Kathy Hawken

) Roxanne Jensen

§ RaeAnn G. Kelsch
Clara Sue Price
Dan Ruby

1 Laurel Thoreson

Total  (Yes) 5/ No 7/

Absent 5

Floor Assignment
. If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




-
'~ . Date: 3/ /5
c Roll Call Vote #:

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO.Y /4 2 p2-/

House Transportation | Committee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken ' DJ QMM_W
Motion Made By Seconded By _@Q_W

Representatives Representatives
{ Robin Weisz - Chairman Howard Grumbo
Chet Pollert - Vice Chairman John Mahoney
Al Carlson Arlo E. Schmidt
| Mark A. Dosch Elwood Thorpe
§ Kathy Hawken
1 Roxanne Jensen
RaeAnn G. Kelsch
t Clara Sue Price
§ Dan Ruby
Laurel Thoreson

Total  (Yes)

Absent

| Floor Assignment
. If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-42-5911

March 18, 2001 2:19 p.m. Carrier: Weisz
insert LC: 10121.0401 Title: .0500

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2027, as engrossed: Transportation Committee (Rep. Weisz, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS and
BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (11 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 1 ABSENT
AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2027 was placed on the Sixth order on the

calendar.
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